CITY OF WASILLA
290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373.9085

INFORMATION
MEMORANDUM

93-25
TO: Wasilla City Council

FROM: Sharon Sinko, Utility Clerkéb
THROUGH: Erling P. Nelson, Finance Director

DATE: 07/23/93
RE: Utility Delinquency Rate

As per your request from the City Council regular meeting of 07/12/93,
the following delinquency rates for the month of July are:

Total Billing - 618

As of 07/15/93, the regular due date, the delinquency rate is 25%,
with malls, major restaurants and governments agency's making up 10%

1 of the total 25%.

07/20/93 - 18%

07/21/93 - current - 16% with malls and major restaurants making up 9%
of the total 16%

This figure should drop considerably between now and the first part of
August, since several people choose to pav after the due date or two
months at one time, with one being a late pavment and one being an
early payment for the following month. This seems to be the regular
pattern which has developed on a continual monthly basis.
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